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Certified: 

NIFS ID:CLHI21000032     Department: Housing and Homeless Services

Capital: 
SERVICE: American Rescue Plan Act Funding

Contract ID #:CQHI20000017 NIFS Entry Date: 14-DEC-21 Term: from 01-APR-19 to 31-MAR-25

Amendment

Time Extension: 

Addl. Funds:X

Blanket Resolution: 

RES# 

1) Mandated Program: Y

2) Comptroller Approval Form
Attached:

Y

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance
Attached: N

4) Material Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo): N

5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info:

Name: National Development 
Council

Vendor ID#: 13-6532871

Address: 1 Battery Park Plaza

24 Whitehall Street, Suite 710

New York, NY 10004

Contact Person:  Janet Thomeas 

Phone: 718-753-0037

Department:

Contact Name: Theresa Dukes

Address: 1 West Street, Suite 365

Mineola, NY 11501

Phone: 516-572-1924

Routing Slip

Department NIFS Entry: X 14-DEC-21 -- TDUKES

Department NIFS Approval: X 14-DEC-21 -- TDUKES

DPW Capital Fund Approved: 

OMB NIFA Approval: X 20-DEC-21 -- IQURESHI

OMB NIFS Approval: X 15-DEC-21 -- SJACOB

County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 14-DEC-21 -- AAMATO

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 14-DEC-21 -- DGREGWARE

Filed with the Clerk of the Nassau County 
Legislature on February 14, 2022 
11:28am 



CPO Approval: X 21-DEC-21 -- PARJUNE

DCEC Approval: X 22-DEC-21 -- RCLEARY

Dep. CE Approval: X 02-FEB-22 -- AMOORE1

Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 11-FEB-22 -- CLEIMONE

Legislature Approval: 

Comptroller Deputy:  

NIFA NIFA Approval: 

Contract Summary

Purpose: Administering CDBG, CDBG-CV, HOME and ARPA Program Activities and Providing CDBG, CDBG-CV, HOME and 

ARPA eligible services satisfactory to the County and consistent with any standards required as a condition for providing these funds. 

Amendment to add an additional $10,000,000 to this contract to continue to provide assistance to businesses impacted by COVID. 

Method of Procurement: The Nassau County Office of Community Development (OCD) is the administering agency for the 

Consolidating Program funding received through an annual allocation from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

and additional allocations received from the U.S. Treasury.

Procurement History: CDBG, CDBG-CV, HOME and ARPA Regulations allow for the funding directly to subrecipients to 

undertake eligible activities Funding under the attached contract is awarded in compliance with these regulations through a formal 

RFP process initiated by OCD. 

Description of General Provisions: Community or Non-Profit will undertake CDBG, CDBG-CV, HOME and ARPA eligible 

activities listed in contract 

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: None- 100% Federally Funded

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve as Submitted 

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES
Fund: GRT
Control: HI
Resp: ESARP3100
Object: DE500
Transaction: 103
Project #:
Detail:

RENEWAL
% 

Increase
% 

Decrease

FUNDING
SOURCE

AMOUNT

Revenue 
Contract:
County $ 0.00
Federal $ 10,000,000.00
State $ 0.00
Capital $ 0.00
Other $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 10,000,000.00

LINE INDEX/OBJECT 
CODE

AMOUNT

6 DE500 $ 10,000,000.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL $ 10,000,000.00



   RULES RESOLUTION NO.    – 2022 

 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO 

EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF THE NASSAU 

COUNTY OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, AND 

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL.  

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to the original 

agreement with National Development Council to administer additional 

American Rescue Plan Act (“ARPA”) funds for the Nassau County Main 

Street Recovery Grant Program to be utilized in accordance with eligible 

ARPA activities, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; 

now, therefore, be it 

  

 RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County 

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amendment 

to the agreement with National Development Council. 



       NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: National Development Council

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $10000000

Amount to be encumbered:   $10000000

This is a Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement ? NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA 
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 04/01/2019-03/31/2025
     Has work or services on this contract commenced? N  

If yes, please explain: 

4. Funding Source:

  General Fund (GEN) X Grant Fund (GRT)
  Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal %  100
  Other State % 0

County %   0

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   Y

If not, will it require a future borrowing? N

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

Administering CDBG-CV, CDBG and APR Program Activities and Providing CDBG-CV, CDBG and APR eligible services satisfactory to the County and 
consistent with any standards required as a condition for providing CDBG-CV these funds

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form  

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Date Amount
CLHI21000014 29-JUL-21 10,810,443.00



AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true an
d accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-
Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation
s.

   IQURESHI   20-DEC-21

Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

  I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
  I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.

 Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

  
Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:  

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

  

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing slip, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being su
bmitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent 
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to 
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the 
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE 
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Daniel Marsh III
Date of birth: 04/20/1951
Home address: 5 Cedar Street
City: Mashpee State/Province/Territory: MA Zip/Postal Code: 02649
Country: US

Business Address: 325 Gold Street, Suite 510
City: Brooklyn State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11201
Country US
Telephone: 212.682.1106

Other present address(es):
City: Cleveland State/Province/Territory: OH Zip/Postal Code: 44114
Country: US
Telephone: 9175596188

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President 01/01/2017 Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer 01/01/2017 Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of 
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
initiated?
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YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?
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YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Daniel Marsh III , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Daniel Marsh III , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

National Development Council
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Daniel Marsh III [DMARSH@NDCONLINE.ORG]

President & CEO
Title

12/16/2021 05:20:07 PM
Date
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AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT, 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT, 

CDBG-CV and  HOME INVESTMENT 

PARTNERSHIPS AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU  

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 

AMENDMENT NO. FOUR 

THIS FOURTH AMENDED AGREEMENT, dated as of ________________ (together with 
all schedules, appendices, attachments and exhibits attached hereto, if any, collectively referred to as 
the “Amendment”), is entered into by and between (i) Nassau County, a municipal corporation 
having its principal office at 1550 Franklin Ave, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “County”), acting 
on behalf of the Nassau County Office of Community Development, having its principal office at 1 
West Street, Suite 365, Mineola, NY 11501 (the “OCD”), and (ii) National Development Council a 
not-for-profit corporation duly formed under the laws of the State of New York, having its principal 
office located at 1 Battery Park Plaza – 24 Whitehall Street, Suite 710, New York, NY  10004 (the 
“Subrecipient” or “NDC”). 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQHI20000017 between the County and 
National Development Council, executed on behalf of the County on May 15, 2020 (the 
“Agreement”), and Amendment One, assigned contract number CLHI20000007, thereto dated 
September 10, 2020 (“Amendment One”), Amendment Two, assigned contract number 
CLHI20000017, thereto dated December 10, 2020 (“Amendment Two”), Amendment Three, assigned 
contract number CLHI21000014, thereto dated July 29, 2021 (“Amendment Three”) (collectively, the 
“Original Agreement”), the Subrecipient performs certain activities for the County in connection with 
the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) 
Programs, as well as the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), which activities are more fully described 
in the Original Agreement (see the “Activities”); 

WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement was from April 1, 2019 and terminates on 
March 31, 2025 or upon completion of the Activities, whichever is later, and subject to an additional 
three (3) year renewal period (the “Original Term”); 

WHEREAS, the County and the Subrecipient desire to amend the budget attached to the Original 
Agreement as Exhibit A in order to increase the amount of ARPA funds allocated to the Nassau 
County Main Street Recovery Grant Program (MSRGP) that will enable the Subrecipient to assist 
more Nassau County small businesses impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic and its economic 
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B. Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video surveillance services or 
equipment.  (i) The Subrecipient and/or applicable subcontractor is prohibited 
from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to  

 
(1) procure or obtain;  
(2) extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or  
(3) enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain 
equipment, services, or systems that uses covered telecommunications 
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, 
or as critical technology as part of any system. As described in Public Law 
115–232, section 889, covered telecommunications equipment is 
telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies 
Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such 
entities).    
 

(I) For the purpose of public safety, security of government 
facilities, physical security surveillance of critical infrastructure, 
and other national security purposes, video surveillance and 
telecommunications equipment produced by Hytera 
Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital 
Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any 
subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).   
 
(II) Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by 
such entities or using such equipment. 
 
(III) Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or 
services produced or provided by an entity that the Secretary of 
Defense, in consultation with the Director of the National 
Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
reasonably believes to be an entity owned or controlled by, or 
otherwise connected to, the government of a covered foreign 
country. 
 

(ii)  In implementing the prohibition under Public Law 115–232, section 
889, subsection (f), paragraph (1), heads of executive agencies 
administering loan, grant, or subsidy programs shall prioritize available 
funding and technical support to assist affected businesses, institutions and 
organizations as is reasonably necessary for those affected entities to 
transition from covered communications equipment and services, to procure 
replacement equipment and services, and to ensure that communications 
service to users and customers is sustained.  
 
(iii) The Subrecipient and/or applicable subcontractor’s attention is directed 
to Public Law 115–232, section 889 for additional information.  
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(iv) The Subrecipient and/or applicable subcontractor’s attention is directed 
to 2 CFR § 200.471.  
 

C. Domestic preferences for procurements. 
 
(i) As appropriate and to the extent consistent with law, the Subrecipient and 
applicable subcontractors should, to the greatest extent practicable under a 
Federal award, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of 
goods, products, or materials produced in the United States (including but not 
limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured products). The 
requirements of this section must be included in all subawards including all 
contracts and purchase orders for work or products under this award.  
 
(ii) For purposes of this section: 

(1) “Produced in the United States” means, for iron and steel products, that 
all manufacturing processes, from the initial melting stage through the 
application of coatings, occurred in the United States. 

(2) ‘‘Manufactured products’’ means items and construction materials 
composed in whole or in part of nonferrous metals such as aluminum; 
plastics and polymer-based products such as polyvinyl chloride pipe; 
aggregates such as concrete; glass, including optical fiber; and lumber. 

 
(b) Compliance with Federal Requirements.  Consistent with the federal requirements 

contained in Amendment 2, the Subrecipient agrees to comply with all applicable federal law 
governing the respective funds provided under this Amended Agreement, including, but not 
limited to all applicable provisions of Title 2 C.F.R. 200 – Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principals, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.  Without limiting the generality of 
the forgoing, specifically, with respect to ARPA funds, such funds may only be utilized for eligible 
ARPA activities as described under subsection (c)(1) of Section 603 of Title VI of the Social 
Security Act, as added by Section 9901 of ARPA.  

 
 
                         [Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank.] 
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Nassau County Restaurant Recovery Grant Program (RRGP) 
CDBG-CV Budget: $2,271,500.00 
 
4. Utilizing CARES Act funds allocated to Nassau County under the Community 
Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) Program, NDC shall 
administer the Nassau County Restaurant Recovery Grant Program (RRGP) for 
eligible businesses located within Nassau County. 

a. Maximum grant amount: up to $10,000 
for eligible working capital expenses, Nassau County OCD will make the sole and 
final determination of program requirements. 
Any CARES Act small business funding previously received by the applicant from 
Nassau County or any local municipalities will reduce the amount of the 
applicant’s maximum grant award under this program. 
Any previously received PPP funding will not reduce the amount of the applicant’s 
maximum grant award under this program. 
b. Eligible geographic area: Nassau County 
c. Program Eligibility:  NDC will administer the Program in compliance with: 

(1) CDBG Regulations at 24CFR 570.203 Special economic development 
activities 

(2) CDBG National Objective of Urgent Need as detailed at 24 CFR 570.208(c) 
(3) CDBG Public Benefit Standard – NDC will administer the Program in 

compliance with 24CFR 570.209 Guidelines for evaluating and selecting 
economic development projects.  It is noted that in accordance with the 
Notice of Program Rules, Waivers, and Alternative Requirements Under the 
CARES Act for Community Development Block Grant Program 
Coronavirus Response Grants, Fiscal Year 2019 and 2020 Community 
Development Block Grants, and for Other Formula Programs as published 
in the Federal Register on August 20, 2020, the aggregate public benefit 
standard referenced at 24 CFR 570.209 has been waived because “Given the 
clear benefit derived from addressing economic disruptions due to 
coronavirus, CDBG–CV grantees can adequately demonstrate public benefit 
based on the individual public benefit standards”.  The individual public 
benefit standard limit for activities funded with CDBG-CV assistance has 
been increased to $85,000 per full-time equivalent, permanent job created or 
retained.  This standard will be met with the retention of one low income job 
by each business as each grant will be a maximum of $10,000.00. 

(4) Allocation of Grant Funds:  Applications for funding under the RRGP will 
be considered in the order received.  NDC will support outreach efforts to 
encourage Minority and Women Owned Business (M/WBE) participation.    
NDC will make its best effort to work with applicants to ensure all 
documentation required to make the application complete is received in a 
timely fashion.   

d. General Requirements: 
NDC will market the availability of funds, manage the application process and 
distribute funds in accordance with program policies and procedures to be mutually 
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agreed upon by NDC and NC OCD.  In matters of disagreement, NC OCD will 
make the sole and final determination of program requirements. 

 
5. Under the terms of this Agreement, the County will issue funds sufficient to 
issue approved grants upon receipt from NDC of a signed grant agreement between 
NDC and the approved business(es).  Funds may be advanced to the NDC as per 
the requirements of Paragraph 5 of this Agreement.  Any advances will be 
reconciled as per the requirements of Paragraph 5 of this Agreement or as 
otherwise provided by the County. 
 
6. The County will advance funds to the NDC in the amount of $500,000.00 to 
capitalize the RRGP.  The advance will be authorized upon receipt by NC OCD of 
an in-take list of a minimum of 100 grant applications received by NDC.  The 
advances will be reconciled as per the requirements of Paragraph 5 of this 
Agreement or as otherwise provided by the County. 
 
7. Payment of Project Delivery Expenses: Under the terms of this Agreement, the 
County will pay NDC a fee equal to 10% of the total RRGP fund.  The total fee 
shall not exceed $250,000.00.  The fee is to be paid upon receipt from NDC of 
evidence demonstrating actual grants issued to eligible businesses. 

 
 

Nassau County Main Street Recovery Grant Program (MSRGP) 
CDBG-CV Budget: $938,943.00 
 
8. Utilizing CARES Act funds allocated to Nassau County under the Community 
Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) Program, NDC shall 
administer the Main Street Recovery Grant Program (MSRGP) for eligible 
businesses located within Nassau County that experienced financial hardship due to 
COVID-19 and that are in need of financial assistance. 
 

a. Maximum grant amount: $10,000 
for eligible working capital expenses, Nassau County OCD will make the sole and 
final determination of program requirements. 
Any CARES Act small business funding previously received by the applicant from 
Nassau County or any local municipalities will reduce the amount of the 
applicant’s maximum grant award under this program. 
Any previously received PPP funding will not reduce the amount of the applicant’s 
maximum grant award under this program. 
b. Eligible geographic area: Nassau County 
c. Program Eligibility:  NDC will administer the Program in compliance with: 

(5) CDBG Regulations at 24CFR 570.203 Special economic development 
activities 

(6) CDBG National Objective of Urgent Need as detailed at 24CFR 570.208(c) 
(7) CDBG Public Benefit Standard – NDC will administer the Program in 

compliance with 24 CFR 570.209 Guidelines for evaluating and selecting 
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economic development projects.  It is noted that in accordance with the 
Notice of Program Rules, Waivers, and Alternative Requirements Under the 
CARES Act for Community Development Block Grant Program 
Coronavirus Response Grants, Fiscal Year 2019 and 2020 Community 
Development Block Grants, and for Other Formula Programs as published 
in the Federal Register on August 20, 2020, the aggregate public benefit 
standard referenced at 24 CFR 570.209 has been waived because “Given the 
clear benefit derived from addressing economic disruptions due to 
coronavirus, CDBG–CV grantees can adequately demonstrate public benefit 
based on the individual public benefit standards”.  The individual public 
benefit standard limit for activities funded with CDBG-CV assistance has 
been increased to $85,000 per full-time equivalent, permanent job created or 
retained.  This standard will be met with the retention of one low income job 
by each business as each grant will be a maximum of $10,000.00. 

(8) Allocation of Grant Funds:  Applications for funding under the MSRGP will 
be considered in the order received.  NDC will support outreach efforts to 
encourage Minority and Women Owned Business (M/WBE) participation.  
NDC will make its best effort to work with applicants to ensure all 
documentation required to make the application complete is received in a 
timely fashion.   

d. General Requirements: 
NDC will market the availability of funds, manage the application process and 
distribute funds in accordance with program policies and procedures to be mutually 
agreed upon by NDC and NC OCD.  In matters of disagreement, NC OCD will 
make the sole and final determination of program requirements. 
 

9. The County will advance CDBG-CV funds to the NDC in the amount of 
$500,000.00 to capitalize the MSRGP.  The advance will be authorized upon 
receipt by NC OCD of an in-take list of a minimum of 50 grant applications 
received by NDC.  The advances will be reconciled as per the requirements of 
Paragraph 5 of this Agreement or as otherwise provided by the County. 
 
10. Payment of Project Delivery Expenses: Under the terms of this Agreement, the 
County will pay NDC a fee equal to 10% of the total MSRGP fund.  The fee is to 
be paid upon receipt from NDC of evidence demonstrating actual grants issued to 
eligible businesses. 
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14. Payment of Project Delivery Expenses: Under the terms of this Agreement, 
Nassau County will pay NDC a fee of no more than 10% of the total MSRGP fund.  
The fee is to be paid upon receipt from NDC of evidence demonstrating actual 
grants issued to eligible businesses. 
 
15. REPORTING: NDC is to provide quarterly reports of work assignments and 
progress relating to assigned work which is to include the following information 

a. Project Name: This will identify the specific project, community or 
organization served by Nassau OCD 
b. Services: Report of services will include a brief description of the project 
and service provided. 
c. Eligibility: Statement as to whether the activity was eligible under HOME 
or CDBG and the basis for such eligibility. 

 
 
Additional Coordination Activities 
CDBG/HOME Budget:  $400,000.00 
 
The Subrecipient is also responsible for the following activities to ensure programs 
are coordinated with the County and all grant programs being administered jointly 
between the two.  

 
16. Assistance to the County in the design, implementation and monitoring of the 
financial elements of capital improvement plans and physical development of such 
projects as may be referred to Subrecipient by OCD or County. These services will 
include an overall evaluation of all funding sources presently available to the 
County, including internally generated funds, debt financing, leasing, federal or 
state grants, federal or state tax credit programs, private sources and various 
combinations of all those sources. 
 
17. Review and evaluate projects being considered by OCD and/or the County for 
economic and housing development assistance.  Activities may include: 

a. Evaluating sponsor/developer experience and capacity 
b. Financial review and structuring of deals 
c. Review of appraisals, cost assumptions, capital budgets, operating 

statements, marketing data and other funding commitments 
d. Advice on tax credit equity sources, requirements and structuring 
e. Identification of other funding sources when required 
f. Assistance with development issues during pre-development and 

development stages 
g. Advice on program regulation issues. 

 
18. Provide technical support and/or financial analysis to OCD and/or the County 
with respect to its economic and housing development program proposals. 
 
19. Provide technical assistance and advocacy in the County's efforts to seek 
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funding and/or leverage existing resources through governmental programs 
including, but not limited to: 
 

a. Federal Resources 
(1) Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and HOME Investment 

Partnerships (HOME) Programs. 
(2) HUD Section 108 loans, 
(3) U.S. Community Development Financial Institution (CDFI) Fund 
(4) U.S. Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration. 
(5) U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Brownfields Program, including 

Targeted Assessments, the Supplemental Pilot Program and the 
Brownfields Revolving Loan Fund. 

(6) U.S. Small Business Administration Section 7(a), Section 504 and 
Microenterprise programs. 

(7) New Markets Tax Credits. 
(8) Opportunity Zone Funding 

 
b. State of New York Resources 

(1) Empire State Development Corporation (ESDC). 
(2) New York Science Technology and Research (NYSTAR) 
(3) New York State Homes and Community Renewal (HCR) 
(4) New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
(5) Other: Federal Home Loan Bank Affordable Housing Program and 

Community Investment Program. 
 
20. Review the OCD and/or County's established economic development and/or 
housing development programs, including but not limited to: 

a. Section 108 Loan Guarantee Program 
b. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
c. HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program  

 
Such review will address the following items: 

(1) Eligibility criteria 
(2) Developer capacity 
(3) Underwriting criteria 
(4) Program documents 
(5) Internal administration of application and approval processes 

 
21. Establish the County's participation in "HEDC New Markets," a designated 
Community Development Entity (CDE) through which New Markets Tax Credits 
(NMTC) will flow to investors of qualified community development projects that 
benefit low- to moderate-income people in Nassau County. 
 
22. Provide the County with other related economic and housing development 
services. alone and/or via authorized sub-subrecipients, including but not limited to 
the NDC Community Impact Loan Fund.  These services may include, but are not 
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limited to: 
a. Establishing a joint venture program between Nassau County and 

Subrecipient for industrial and commercial development projects through 
Community Development Group, Inc. (CDG) 

b. Establishing the OCD's and/or the County's participation in Subrecipient's 
501(c)(3) Bond and Donation Program 

c. Establishing the OCD's and/or the County's participation in Subrecipient's 
Corporate Equity Fund, a syndicated investment pool that provides equity to 
eligible projects with housing and historic tax credits 

d. Establishing the OCD's and/or the County's participation in other programs 
developed and introduced by Subrecipient 

e. Organize and conduct conferences and training sessions with County 
employees, municipal subrecipients and current or potential subrecipients, 
including:  instruction, materials, marketing, space rental and other costs 
incidental to such programs 

 
23. Assist the OCD and/or the County in establishing and/or administering a self-
sustaining economic development loan pool for County businesses referred for 
consideration by OCD and/or the County which will satisfy all applicable US SBA 
requirements and regulations 
 
24. Subrecipient will evaluate the existing Section 108 Program and the current 
loans in the County's portfolio, and provide advice and assistance as needed, 
including, but not limited to:  discussions with HUD staff regarding program 
reporting and closeout of open loans 
 
25. At the County's election, NDC will provide four (4) scholarships to be used by 
County staff for attendance in NDC's Economic Development Finance Professional 
Certification Training Program or provide "in-house" staff training for County 
personnel. 
 
26. ASSIGNMENTS: OCD Director will prioritize assignments and provide 
regular assignments and inquiries to NDC. 
 
27. PAYMENT:  NDC will be paid for Additional Coordination Activities related to 
technical assistance with the planning and delivery of CDBG and HOME activities 
on a retainer basis.  Payment is not to exceed $400,000.00 for the first four years of the 
Agreement, payable as $25,000 per quarter. 
 

 



LAURA CURRAN 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

COUNTY OF NASSAU 

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

1 West Street, Suite 365 

Mineola, NY 11501 

(516) 571-0200
www.nassaucountyny.gov/1524/0ffice-of-Housing-and-Community-Developm 

KEVIN J. CREAN 

DIRECTOR 

MEMORANDUM TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Robert Cleary, Chief Procurement and Compliance Officer 

Kevin Crean, Director 

ARPA Funding Delay Memo - National Development 
Council

The Nassau County Office of Community Development (OCD) is the administering agency for 
the Consolidated Program funding received through an annual allocation from the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 

The National Development Council (NDC) was selected to perform the tasks listed in the 
contract after the issuance of an Request for Proposals and review of responses. 

Nassau County received an allocation from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding to 
assist residents and businesses who have been impacted by COVID.  $10,000,000 was previously 
approved by the Nassau County Legislature to allow NDC to provide grants to businesses 
struggling financially due to COVID.  This contract adds and additional $10,000,000 in ARPA 
funding to continue assisting businesses in Nassau County as the need has been overwhelming.





E-115-21
Certified: 10-AUG-21 -- CLEIMONE 

NIFS ID:CLHl21000014 Department: Housing and Homeless Services 

Capital: 
SERVICE: CDBG-CV/CDBG/ARP FUNDING 

Contract ID #:CQHI20000017 NIFS Entry Date: 05-JUL-21 

Amendment 

Time Extension: X 

Addi. Funds:X 

Blanket Resolution: 

RES# 

Vendor Info: 

Name: National Development Vendor ID#: 13-6532871 

Council 
Address: 1 Battery Park Plaza Contact Person: Janet Thomeas 

24 Whitehall Street, Suite 710 

New York, NY 10004 

Phone:718-753-0037 

Routing Slip 

Department NIFS Entry: X 

Department NIFS Approval: X 

DPW Capital Fund Approved: 

0MB NIFA Approval: X 

0MB NIFS Approval: X 

County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 

Term: from 01-APR-19 to 31-MAR-25 

1) Mandated Program:

2) Comptroller Approval Form
Attached:

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance
Attached:

4) Material Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo):

5) Insurance Required

Department: 

Contact Name: Theresa Dukes 

Address: 1 West Street, Suite 365 

Mineola, NY 11501 

Phone: 516-572-1924 

y 

y 

N 

N 

y 

05-JUL-21 -- KCREAN

05-JUL-21 -- KCREAN

05-JUL-21 -- !QURESHI

05-JUL-21 -- SDEWS

05-JUL-21 -- NSARANDIS

05-JUL-21 -- MMISRA





Certified: 

NIFS ID:CLHI21000014    Department: Housing and Homeless Services

Capital: 
SERVICE: CDBG-CV/CDBG/ARP FUNDING

Contract ID #:CQHI20000017 NIFS Entry Date: 05-JUL-21 Term: from 01-APR-19 to 31-MAR-25

Amendment

Time Extension: X

Addl. Funds:X

Blanket Resolution: 

RES# 

1) Mandated Program: Y

2) Comptroller Approval Form
Attached:

Y

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance
Attached: N

4) Material Adverse Information
Identified? (if yes, attach memo): N

5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info:

Name: National Development 
Council

Vendor ID#: 13-6532871

Address: 1 Battery Park Plaza

24 Whitehall Street, Suite 710

New York, NY 10004

Contact Person: Janet Thomeas

Phone: 718-753-0037

Department:

Contact Name: Theresa Dukes

Address: 1 West Street, Suite 365

Mineola, NY 11501

Phone: 516-572-1924

Routing Slip

Department NIFS Entry: X 05-JUL-21 -- KCREAN

Department NIFS Approval: X 05-JUL-21 -- KCREAN

DPW Capital Fund Approved: 

OMB NIFA Approval: X 05-JUL-21 -- IQURESHI

OMB NIFS Approval: X 05-JUL-21 -- SDEWS

County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 05-JUL-21 -- NSARANDIS

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 05-JUL-21 -- MMISRA

E-115-21



 

CPO Approval: X 05-JUL-21 -- RCLEARY

DCEC Approval: X 05-JUL-21 -- RCLEARY

Dep. CE Approval: X 05-JUL-21 -- ETSIMIS

Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 05-JUL-21 -- GCASTILLOCE

Legislature Approval: 

Comptroller Deputy:  

NIFA NIFA Approval: 

Contract Summary

Purpose: Administering CDBG-CV. CDBG and ARP Program activities and providing CDBG-CV.CDBG, and ARP eligible Services

satisfactory to the County and consistent with any standards required as a condition for providing CDBG-CV these funds.

Method of Procurement: The Nassau County Office of Community Development (OCD) is the administering agency for the 

Consolidating Program funding received through an annual allocation from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Procurement History: CDBG-CV, CDBG and ARP Regulations allow for the funding directly to subrecipients to undertake eligible 

activities (24 CFR Part 570.503).  Funding under the attached contract is awarded in compliance with these regulations through a 

formal application process initiated by OCD.

Description of General Provisions: Community or Non-Profit will undertake CDBG-CV, CDBG, and ARP eligible activities listed 

in contract.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: None - 100% federally funded

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve as Submitted

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES
Fund: HI
Control: GRT

Resp:
8545,85C1. 85C2 

ESARP3100
Object: DE 500
Transaction: 103
Project #:
Detail:

RENEWAL
% 

Increase
% 

Decrease

FUNDING
SOURCE AMOUNT

Revenue 
Contract:
County $ 0.00
Federal $ 10,810,443.00
State $ 0.00
Capital $ 0.00
Other $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 10,810,443.00

LINE INDEX/OBJECT 
CODE AMOUNT

1 DE500 8545 $ 100,000.00

2 DE500 85C1 $ 394,388.00

3 DE500 8C2 $ 316,055.00

4 ESARP3100 $ 10,000,000.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL $ 10,810,443.00



   RULES RESOLUTION NO.    – 2021 

 

 

 

 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON BEHALF OF OFFICE OF 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, AND NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 

COUNCIL (“NDS”).  

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to the original 

agreement with NDS to allow for additional eligible community 

development  activities under the CDBG and HOME programs; and 

administer American Rescue Plan Act (“ARPA”) funds to be utilized in 

accordance with eligible ARPA activities as described under subsection 

(c)(1) of Section 603 of Title VI of the Social Security Act, as added by 

Section 9901, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; 

now, therefore, be it 

  

 RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County 

Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute the said amendment 

to agreement with NDS. 



       NIFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: National Development Council

2. Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: $10810443

Amount to be encumbered:   $10810443

This is a Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement ? NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA 
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 04/01/2019-03/31/2025
     Has work or services on this contract commenced? Y  

If yes, please explain: Ongoing grant program - Coronavirus related

4. Funding Source:

  General Fund (GEN) X Grant Fund (GRT)
  Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal %  100
  Other State % 0

County %   0

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?   Y

If not, will it require a future borrowing? N

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? N/A

Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

Administering CDBG-CV. CDBG and ARP Program activities and providing CDBG-CV.CDBG, and ARP eligible Services satisfactory to the County and 
consistent with any standards required as a condition for providing CDBG-CV these funds.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Y 

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Contract ID Date Amount
CLHI20000015 15-DEC-20 2,500,000.00





AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this Contract Approv
al Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true an
d accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in confor
mance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-
Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberation
s.

   IQURESHI   05-JUL-21

Authenticated User Date

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is
in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau Cou
nty Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

  I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
  I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.

 Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

  
Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:  

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

  

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County's own routing slip, current NIFS pri
ntouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature communication docu
ments and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being su
bmitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.







0 D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-o, the department is purchasing the services 
required through an inter-municipal agreement. 

VI. □ This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department 
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where 
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of 
the vendor's performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must 
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county. 

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance 
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a 
compelling need to continue services· through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an 
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable. 

VII. D This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department's compliance
with Board of Supervisors' Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual 
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified 
fmns. 

Instructions with respect to Sectiolls VIII, IX a1td X-: All Departments must check the box for vm.

Then, check the box for either IX or X, as applicable. 
VIlI. IBParticipation of Minority Group Members and Women i� Nassau County 
Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof uf the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit "EE" 
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller's Office prior to the approval of 
claim vouchers. 

IX. Gr' Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit "EE", Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptroller .

. X. D Vendor will not require any sub-contractors. 

111 addition, if lhis is a contract witlt an individual or with an entity that has 011.ly 011e or two employees: □ a review of the 
criteria set forth by the IntemalRevenue Service, Revem,e Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B. -296, attached as Appendix A t0 the 
Comptroller's Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, conceming independent contractors and employees indicates that the 
contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes. 

�g� 
Department ((iead Signature 

7/5/2021
Date 

NOTE: Any information requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county's "staff summary" form 
in lieu of a separate memorandum. 
Cornptform Pers./Prof Services Contracts: Rev. 01/18 3
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York 
State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning 
April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this 
disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign 
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator? 

YES NO X If yes, to what campaign committee?  

2. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a 
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts. 

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to 
his/her knowledge, true and accurate. 

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees identified above were 
made freely and without duress, threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or 
remuneration. 

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Janet Thomas [JTHOMAS@NDCONLINE.ORG]

Dated: 06/14/2021 02:17:44 PM Vendor: National Council for Community Development

Title: Deputy CFO
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1.  Name, address and telephone number of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization. The term "lobbyist" means any and every
person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before - 
Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not 
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are not 
limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, 
procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the 
County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

N/A

2.  List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York State):

No

3.  Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the lobbyist is retained, employed 
or designated:

None

4.  Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify client(s) for each activity 
listed. See the last page for a complete description of lobbying activities.

None

5.  The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist expects to lobby:

None

6.  If such lobbyist is retained or employed pursuant to a written agreement of retainer or employment, you must attach 
a copy of such document; and if agreement of retainer or employment is oral, attach a written statement of the 
substance thereof. If the written agreement of retainer or employment does not contain a signed authorization from the 
client by whom you have been authorized to lobby. separately attach such a written authorization from the client.
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7.  Has the lobbyist/lobbying organization or any of its corporate officers provided campaign contributions pursuant to 
the New York State Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or 
(b), beginning April 1, 2018, the period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of
this disclosure, to the campaign committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign 
committees of any candidates for any of the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County
Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any County Legislator?

YES NO X If yes, to what campaign committee?  If none, you must so state:

I understand that copies of this form will be sent to the Nassau County Department of Information Technology ("IT") to 
be posted on the County's website.

I also understand that upon termination of retainer, employment or designation I must give written notice to the County 
Attorney within thirty (30) days of termination.

VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing 
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

The undersigned further certifies and affirms that the contribution(s) to the campaign committees listed above were 
made freely and without duress. threat or any promise of a governmental benefit or in exchange for any benefit or 
remuneration.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Janet Thomas [JTHOMAS@NDCONLINE.ORG]

Dated: 06/14/2021 06:43:02 PM Vendor: National Council for Community 
Development

Title: Deputy CFO
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County Legislature,
or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local legislation or 
resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation 
or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an 
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of goods, services or 
construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the preparation of requests 
for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or 
administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by 
the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, commissions department 
heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning 
Commission with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation,
or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals, 
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an elected county official or
an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition by the county of any 
interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with 
respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency 
of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate making proceeding 
before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any determination regarding the 
calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County 
Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to 
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination made to support or 
oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, whether or not such legislation has 
been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been formally proposed.

The term "lobbying" or "lobbying activities" does not include: Persons engaged in drafting legislation, rules, 
regulations or rates; persons advising clients and rendering opinions on proposed legislation, rules, regulations or rates,
where such professional services are not otherwise connected with legislative or executive action on such legislation or 
administrative action on such rules, regulations or rates; newspapers and other periodicals and radio and television 
stations and owners and employees thereof, provided that their activities in connection with proposed legislation, rules, 
regulations or rates are limited to the publication or broadcast of news items, editorials or other comment, or paid 
advertisements; persons who participate as witnesses. attorneys or other representatives in public rule-making or rate-
making proceedings of a County agency, with respect to all participation by such persons which is part of the public 
record thereof and all preparation by such persons for such participation; persons who attempt to influence a County 
agency in an adjudicatory proceeding, as defined by § 102 of the New York State Administrative Procedure Act.
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent 
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to 
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the 
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE 
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Daniel Marsh III
Date of birth: 04/20/1951
Home address: 5 Cedar Street
City: Mashpee State/Province/Territory: MA Zip/Postal Code: 02649
Country: US

Business Address: 325 Gold Street, Suite 510
City: Brooklyn State/Province/Territory: MA Zip/Postal Code: 11201
Country US
Telephone: 212.682.1106

Other present address(es):
City: State/Province/Territory: MA Zip/Postal Code:
Country: US
Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President 01/01/2017 Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer 01/01/2017 Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of 
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
initiated?
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YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?



Page 4 of 5 Rev. 3-2016

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Daniel Marsh III , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Daniel Marsh III , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

National Council for Community Development, Inc.
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Daniel Marsh III [DMARSH@NDCONLINE.ORG]

President & CEO
Title

06/15/2021 12:04:08 PM
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent 
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to 
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the 
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE 
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Seth Bongartz
Date of birth: 09/23/1954
Home address: P.O. Box 1407
City: Manchester Center State/Province/Territory: VT Zip/Postal Code: 05255
Country: US

Business Address: 325 Gold Street Suite 501
City: Brooklyn State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11201
Country US
Telephone: 212-682-1106

Other present address(es): N/A
City: State/Province/Territory: Zip/Postal Code:
Country:
Telephone: 

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer
Chairman of Board 02/10/2020 Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary 06/01/2005
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of 
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
initiated?
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YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?
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YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Seth Bongartz , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Seth Bongartz , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

National Development Council
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Seth Bongartz [SETHBONGARTZ2@GMAIL.COM]

Board Chair
Title

06/04/2021 10:29:50 AM
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent 
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to 
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the 
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE 
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Gertrude Scriven
Date of birth: 07/15/1949
Home address: 189 Bridge Street, Apt 3B
City: Brooklyn State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11201
Country: US

Business Address: One Battery Park Plaza, Suite 710
City: New York State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 10004
Country US
Telephone: 2126821106

Other present address(es): One Battery Park  Plaza, Suite 710
City: Cleveland State/Province/Territory: OH Zip/Postal Code: 44114
Country: US
Telephone: 2126821106225

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer 08/01/1984
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of 
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.
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6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
initiated?
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YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?



Page 4 of 5 Rev. 3-2016

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Gertrude Scriven , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Gertrude Scriven , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

National Development Council
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Gertrude Scriven [GSCRIVEN@NDCONLINE.ORG]

Director
Title

06/14/2021 01:12:24 PM
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent 
(10%) or greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to 
answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the 
questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE 
AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Adam Ennis
Date of birth: 01/03/1980
Home address: 658 N Country Club Rd
City: Brevard State/Province/Territory: NC Zip/Postal Code: 28712
Country: US

Business Address: 325 Gold Street, Suite 501
City: Brooklyn State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11201
Country US
Telephone: (212) 682-1106

Other present address(es): 35 West Probart Street, Suite E
City: Brevard State/Province/Territory: NC Zip/Postal Code: 28712
Country: US
Telephone: (828) 553-6107

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer 01/01/2017 Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of 
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization 
other than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO If Yes, provide details.
NDC Housing and Economic Development Corp - CFO.  This is a related subsidiary of the organization 



Page 2 of 5 Rev. 3-2016

submitting the questionnaire.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past
3 years while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a 
result of any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you
need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5
in which you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts 
cancelled for cause?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not 
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action
pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business's ability to bid or propose on 
contract?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action 
taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or 
been the subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the 
last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 
years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever 
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initiated?

YES NO X If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to 
all questions check "Yes". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the 
questionnaire.)

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?

YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime,
an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of 
business? Y
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.

10. In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you 
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been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related 
to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed 
in response to Question 5?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11. In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response 
to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other 
type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory 
agencies while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12. In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 
had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional 
license held?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13. For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, 
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, Adam Ennis , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement 
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Adam Ennis , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the 
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring 
after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, 
information and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional 
inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

National Development Council
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Adam Ennis [AENNIS@NDCONLINE.ORG]

CFO
Title

06/03/2021 10:08:20 AM
Date
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Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into 
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the 
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The 
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, 
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable." No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date: 06/14/2021

1) Proposer's Legal Name: National Council for Community Development

2) Address of Place of Business: 1111 Superior Avenue East

   City: Cleveland State/Province/Territory: OH Zip/Postal Code: 44114

Country: US

3) Mailing Address (if different): PO Box 845300

   City: Boston State/Province/Territory: MA Zip/Postal Code: 02284

Country: US

  Phone: (212) 682-1106

  Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent If other, please provide details:

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 073273294

5) Federal I.D. Number: 136532871

6) The proposer is a: Corporation  (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?

    YES X NO If yes, please provide details:
    We share office with out business affiliates.  Please see attachments

 1 File(s) Uploaded: NDC AND AFFILIATES EIN NUMBERS.docx 

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?
YES X NO If yes, please provide details:
For is already attached

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?
YES X NO If yes, please provide details:
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Form is already attached

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any 
other government entity terminated?
YES NO X If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond 
and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the termination (if a contract).

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES NO X If yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business, 
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local 
prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or officer of any affiliated 
business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or
on behalf of an affiliated business.
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the 
circumstances and corrective action taken.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business 
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and 
local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated business 
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state and 
local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated 
business.
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either before 
or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges pertained to events that 
allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to the 
conduct of that business:
a) Any felony charge pending?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.
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c) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an 
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory provisions?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any 
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license 
held?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the
circumstances and corrective action taken.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable 
federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO X If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all 
questions checked 'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the 
questionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly 

state "No conflict exists."
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict 
of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No Conflict Exists

(ii) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may 
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau 
County.
No Conflict Exists

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a 
conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
No conflict Exists
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b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of 
interest would not exist for your firm in the future.
Each employee is required to sign a conflict of interest form.  Form is attached.

 1 File(s) Uploaded: Conflict of Interest Policy - NDC.pdf 

A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive 
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be 
identified. 

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES NO X

Is the proposer an individual?
YES NO X Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;
05/08/1972

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including 
shareholders, members, general or limited partner.  If none, explain.
None - Company is a non-profit

No individuals with a financial interest in the company have been attached..

iii) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.
File is attached

No officers and directors from this company have been attached. 

 1 File(s) Uploaded: National Development Council List of Officers 2019.docx 

iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);
NY

v) The number of employees in the firm;
75

vi) Annual revenue of firm;
34000000

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments
Detailed information is provided in the proposal

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business.
52
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C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer's capacity 
and reliability to perform these services.
Detailed information is provided in the proposal

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided similar 
services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer's capability to perform this work.

Company Town of Babylon
Contact Person Tom Dolan
Address 47 W Main Street
City Babylon State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (631) 587-3752
Fax # (631) 957-4254
E-Mail Address tdolan@townofbabylon.com

Company Suffolk County
Contact Person Pat Latino
Address 100 Veterans Memorial Highway
City Hauppauge State/Province/Territory NY
Country US 
Telephone (631) 853-6330
Fax # (631) 853-4767
E-Mail Address patricia.latino@suffolkcountyny.gov

Company Islip IDA
Contact Person William Mannix
Address 40 Nassau Avenue
City Islip State/Province/Territory NY
Country US
Telephone (631) 224-5512
Fax #
E-Mail Address wmannix@islipny.gov
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I, Janet Thomas , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or 
any affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, Janet Thomas , hereby certify that I have read and understand all the
items contained in this form; that I supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my 
knowledge, information and belief; that I will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after
the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information 
and belief. I understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to 
enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE 
WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON 
MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: National Council for Community Development

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Janet Thomas [JTHOMAS@NDCONLINE.ORG]

Deputy CFO
Title

06/14/2021 02:47:01 PM
Date



NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, INC. 
  
 STATEMENT OF EMPLOYEES 
 
Name: _______________________________ 
 
Address: _____________________________ 
 
Current Position/Title: _________________________________ 
 
 
I. I acknowledge that the National Council for Community Development, Inc. (“NDC”), a 
not-for-profit New York corporation recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as an 
organization described in section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, has adopted a Duty of 
Loyalty Policy and a Conflict of Interest Policy (collectively “Policy”) applicable to all 
employees of NDC.  The policies of the National Development Council apply to NDC and its 
subsidiaries and affiliates including without limitation HEDC and its subsidiaries and affiliates, 
NDC Corporate Equity Fund, HEDC New Markets and Grow America Fund (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as “NDC”). 
 
I understand and agree that all NDC employees have a duty of loyalty and must avoid any 
investment, association or other situation that results in a conflict of interest or even the 
appearance of a conflict of interest that interferes with or may interfere with the independent 
exercise of my judgment in NDC’s best interest. I further acknowledge that I am an employee of 
NDC and that the Policy applies to me during my tenure as an employee of NDC.   
  
II. I hereby affirmatively state: 
 
 a. I have received a copy of the Policy. 
 
 b. I have read and understand the Policy.  
 
 c. I agree to comply with the Policy in all material respects. 
 
 d. I understand that if I breach the Policy or any of the duties set forth in the Policy that I, 
as an employee of NDC, owe to NDC, I will be subject to discipline, including termination of 
employment.  
 
 
_____________________ 
Name (Printed) 
 
 
_____________________     _________________ 
Employee Signature      Date 
 



Duty of Loyalty Policy    
  
Duty of Loyalty:  The Employee Must Present Opportunities to NDC 
 
 NDC employees owe a duty of loyalty to NDC to advance NDC’s interests whenever the 
opportunity arises and refrain from behaving in a manner in derogation of NDC’s interests. NDC 
employees are prohibited from diverting, directly or indirectly, for their personal benefit any 
opportunity that is available to NDC.  NDC employees, further, are prohibited from directly or 
indirectly competing with NDC.  
 

Because NDC trusts its employees and expects them to be creative, there may be many 
contexts where the employee will recognize an opportunity that could be developed, e.g., the 
rehabilitation of a multifamily rental facility. The employee is required promptly to disclose this 
opportunity to NDC (as opposed to, for example, referring the opportunity to a third party in 
return for personal gain, a fee or other consideration.) It is not only unethical for an employee to 
divert opportunities from his or her employer. It is illegal.  

 
NDC takes very seriously the duty of the employee to be loyal to NDC. Employees who 

violate this provision may be subject to discipline including, but not limited to, termination of 
employment. NDC employees also may be subject to prosecution and payment of damages to 
NDC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Conflict of Interest Policy 
 
 

A.  Avoidance of Conflicts of Interest 
 
 Employment with the NDC carries with it a responsibility to abide by proper ethical 
conduct.  Employees should refrain from taking part in, or exerting influence in, any activity in 
which their own interest may conflict with the best interest of the NDC.   
 
NDC employees must avoid any action, investment, association or other situation that results in a 
conflict of interest that interferes or may interfere with the independent exercise of judgment in 
NDC’s best interest. Even the appearance of a conflict of interest is to be avoided.  
 
Employees are therefore prohibited from activities including but not limited to providing 
technical advice or making, directly or indirectly, investments that create, or that have the 
appearance of creating a conflict of interest between the employee and NDC, its customers, 
clients, development partners, or suppliers.  Included in this policy is the use of private or 
confidential information related to NDC’s business transactions used by employees for personal 
gain through employee actions or investments on behalf of the employee, relatives, friends or 
acquaintances. 
 

B.  Financial Interest 
 
 Any employee of NDC who has a direct or indirect “financial interest,” defined below, in 
or with any “person” (entity or individual) with which NDC has or may have a relationship, a 
transaction or arrangement or is negotiating in connection with a transaction or arrangement, 
shall be deemed to have a conflict of interest which shall be avoided at all times.  An employee 
has a “financial interest” if the employee has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment 
or family – 
 
 a. an ownership or investment interest in any person or in the geographic territory of 
a person with which NDC has a relationship, transaction or arrangement, or 
 
 b. a compensation arrangement with any person or in the geographic territory of a 
person with which NDC has a relationship, transaction or arrangement, or 
 
 c. a potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation arrangement 
with, any person or in the geographic territory of a person with which NDC is negotiating a 
relationship, transaction or arrangement. For example, if the employee has the expectation of 
resigning from NDC and becoming employed by or affiliated with such a person, this results in a 
conflict of interest. 
 
 “Compensation” includes direct and indirect remuneration, as well as gifts or favors, 
benefits, perquisites, reimbursements for personal expenses, and entitlements relating to personal 
uses of property. 



 
 While it is not possible to outline all of the circumstances that would be considered 
unethical, the following are examples of conflicts of interest: 
 

1. Simultaneous employment with the NDC and current or potential client, partner, 
competitor, or supplier. 

2. Carrying on NDC business with a firm in which the employee, or a close relative 
of the employee, has ownership or other economic interest.   

3. Borrowing money from client, other than recognized loan institutions from which 
NDC buys services, materials, equipment, or supplies. 

4. Accepting substantial gifts or excessive entertainment from clients, suppliers or 
competitors.   

5. Participating in civic or professional organizational activities in a manner 
whereby confidential NDC information is divulged. 

6. Misusing privileged information or revealing confidential data to outsiders. 
7. Using one’s position with NDC or knowledge of its affairs for outside personal 

gain. 
 
 
C.  Duty to Disclose  

 
 Any actual or possible conflicts of interest or possible direct or indirect conflicts of 
interest on the part of any employee must be fully disclosed in writing to the Human Resources 
Director.  Such disclosure shall include the existence and nature of his or her financial interest 
giving rise to the actual or possible conflict of interest. If a conflict of interest is fully disclosed, 
NDC may be able to take prophylactic measures to resolve it. If it is not disclosed, the employee 
is in breach of his or her duties to NDC and is subject to discipline, including termination of 
employment.   
 
 NDC recognizes and respects the right of NDC personnel to engage in activities outside 
his or her employment or other association with NDC that do not conflict with NDC’s interests. 
Any questions regarding the application of this policy should be directed to your supervisor or 
the Human Resources Director. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



National Development Council 
List of Officers  

 
NAMES       ADDRESSES 
Daniel Marsh III      5 Cedar Street 
President and CEO      Mashpee, MA 06249 
 
 
Gertrude Scriven      189 Bridge Street, Apt 3B 
Director Human Resources    Brooklyn, NY 11201 
Treasurer – NDC Board 
 
 
Adam Ennis       658 N Country Club Road 
Chief Financial Officer     Brevard, NC 28712 
 
 
 
Seth Bongartz      PO Box 1407 
Secretary – Finance Committee Manchester Center, VT 

05255 
             

 



NDC AND ITS’ AFFILIATES 

EIN NUMBERS 

 

 

 

• National Council for Community Development (dba) National Development 
Council (NDC)   13-653 2871 

 

• Grow America Fund  13-364 1265 
 

• NDC New Markets Inc.  38-364  6931 
 

• NDC Housing and Economic Development Corporation    
     11-293 3129 
 

• NDC Resources   46-067 4188 
 

• NDC Support 1   13 415 6877 
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: National Council for Community Development

Address: 1111 Superior Avenue East

City: Cleveland State/Province/Territory: OH Zip/Postal Code: 44114

Country: US

2. Entity's Vendor Identification Number: 136532871

3. Type of Business: Other (specify) Corporation

4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable 
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and 
officers of limited liability companies (attach additional sheets if necessary):

2 File(s) uploaded National Development Council List of Officers 2019 a.docx, National Development Council List of
Officers 2021.docx 

 No principals have been attached to this form.  

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an 
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the 
10K in lieu of completing this section.
If none, explain.
There are no shareholders, NDC is a non-profit 

 No shareholders, members, or partners have been attached to this form.

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter 
"None"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the 
performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not 
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

None 

 1 File(s) uploaded NDC Affiliates IRS EINs (002).pdf 

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter
"None." The term "lobbyist" means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client 
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, 
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning 
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real 
property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee, 
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES NO X

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):
None
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(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.
None

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New 
York State):
None

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a 
signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to 
his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by: 
Janet M Thomas [JTHOMAS@NDCONLINE.ORG]

Dated: 06/14/2021 02:33:44 PM

Title: Deputy CFO
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the Nassau County 
Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage, defeat, or substance of any local 
legislation or resolution; any determination by the County Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any 
local legislation or resolution, whether or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any 
determination by an elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement of 
goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including by not limited to the 
preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or administration of a contract or with respect to the 
solicitation, award or administration of a grant, loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any 
determination made by the County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards, 
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory 
Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use, development or improvement of real property 
subject to County regulation, or any agencies, boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to 
requests for proposals, bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the acquisition or disposition 
by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license or permit for the use of real property of or by the
county, or with respect to a franchise, concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or 
rejection by an agency of any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any 
rate making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission; any 
determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing; the issuance, repeal, 
modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any determination made by an elected county official or an 
officer or employee of the county to support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any 
determination made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or regulation, 
whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such rule or regulation has been 
formally proposed.



National Development Council 
List of Officers  

 
NAMES       ADDRESSES 
Daniel Marsh III      5 Cedar Street 
President and CEO      Mashpee, MA 06249 
 
 
Gertrude Scriven      189 Bridge Street, Apt 3B 
Director Human Resources    Brooklyn, NY 11201 
Treasurer – NDC Board 
 
 
Adam Ennis       658 N Country Club Road 
Chief Financial Officer     Brevard, NC 28712 
 
 
 
Seth Bongartz      PO Box 1407 
Secretary – Finance Committee Manchester Center, VT 

05255 
             

 



NDC AND ITS’ AFFILIATES 

EIN NUMBERS 

 

 

 

• National Council for Community Development (dba) National Development 
Council (NDC)   13-653 2871 

 

• Grow America Fund  13-364 1265 
 

• NDC New Markets Inc.  38-364  6931 
 

• NDC Housing and Economic Development Corporation    
     11-293 3129 
 

• NDC Resources   46-067 4188 
 

• NDC Support 1   13 415 6877 



1 
 

 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT,  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT, and  

HOME INVESTMENT PARTNERSHIPS AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU 

AND 

 

NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 

 

 

AMENDMENT NO. THREE 

 

 THIS THIRD AMENDED AGREEMENT, dated as of ________________ (together with all 
schedules, appendices, attachments and exhibits attached hereto, if any, collectively referred to as 
the “Amendment”), is entered into by and between (i) Nassau County, a municipal corporation 
having its principal office at 1550 Franklin Ave, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “County”), acting 
on behalf of the Nassau County Office of Community Development, having its principal office at 1 
West Street, Suite 365, Mineola, NY 11501 (the “OCD”), and (ii) National Development Council a 
not-for-profit corporation duly formed under the laws of the State of New York, having its principal 
office located at 1 Battery Park Plaza – 24 Whitehall Street, Suite 710, New York, NY  10004 (the 
“Subrecipient”). 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQHI20000017 between the County and 
National Development Council, executed on behalf of the County on May 15, 2020, and Amendment 
One, assigned contract number CLHI20000007, thereto dated September 10, 2020 (“Amendment 
One”) and Amendment Two, assigned contract number CLHI20000017, thereto dated December 10, 
2020 (collectively, the “Original Agreement”), the Subrecipient performs certain activities for the 
County in connection with Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) and HOME 
Investment Partnerships (HOME) programs, which activities are more fully described in the Original 
Agreement (see the “Activities”); 

WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement was from April 1, 2019 and terminate on 
March 31, 2022 or upon completion of the Activities, whichever is later, and subject to two (2) 
additional three (3) year renewal periods (the “Original Term”); 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to exercise the first renewal option so that the term is 
extended for an additional three (3) year period; 

 

WHEREAS, the County and the Subrecipient desire to amend the budget attached to the 
Original Agreement as Exhibit A in order to (1) undertake additional eligible community development 
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activities under the CDBG and HOME programs; and (2) administer American Rescue Plan Act 
(“ARPA”) funds to be utilized in accordance with eligible ARPA activities as described under 
subsection (c)(1) of Section 603 of Title VI of the Social Security Act, as added by Section 9901 of 
ARPA, and Exhibit A of this Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants contained in this 
Amendment, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Renewal Term. The Original Term shall be renewed and thereby extended for a 
three (3) year period so that the Original Agreement, as amended by this Amendment (the 
“Amended Agreement”) shall terminate on March 31, 2025 or upon completion of Activities, 
such Activities as amended under this Amendment, whichever period is later.  

2. Maximum Amount.  The Maximum Amount in the Original Agreement shall be increased 
by Ten Million Eight Hundred Ten Thousand and Four Hundred Forty Three Dollars 
($10,810,443.00), so that the maximum amount that the County shall pay to the Subrecipient as full 
consideration for all Activities provided under the Amended Agreement shall be Thirteen Million 
Eight Hundred Sixty Thousand Four Hundred Forty-Three Dollars ($13,860,443.00) (the “Amended 
Maximum Amount”) as reflected in the Amended Exhibit A, attached hereto.   

3. Budget. The budget referred to in Exhibit A annexed to the Original Agreement is 
hereby amended by the terms of this Amendment as set forth in Amended Exhibit A attached hereto 
(the “Amended Budget”). 

4.    Performance Monitoring.  In addition to the Performance Monitoring and related 
reporting requirements contained in Section 3 of the Original Agreement, with respect to the 
administration and use of ARPA funds that are provided under this Amendment, the Contractor 
shall also submit periodic reports providing a detailed accounting of the uses of such ARPA funds 
received under this Amendment, including such other information as the Secretary of the United 
States Department of the Treasury or the County may require to comply with the reporting 
requirements contained in subsection (d) of Section 603 of Title VI of the Social Security Act.   

 
 5.    Compliance with Law.  (a) Required Federal Contract Provisions.  In addition to the 
federal requirements contained in Exhibit B and Exhibit D of the Original Agreement, when 
utilizing ARPA funds authorized under this Amendment, the Subrecipient shall also comply with 
and attach to any subcontract and/or third-party agreement entered into by the Subrecipient, as 
well as require such subcontractors to attach to their sub-subcontracts at all levels, the following 
provisions: 
 

A. Solid Waste Disposal Act. Pursuant to 2 CFR § 200.323, the Subrecipient and 
appropriate subcontractor must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste 
Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act. 
The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring only items designated in 
guidelines of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 247 
that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable, 
consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the 
purchase price of the item exceeds $ 10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired 
during the preceding fiscal year exceeded $ 10,000; procuring solid waste 
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management services in a manner that maximizes energy and resource 
recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for 
procurement of recovered materials identified in the EPA guidelines.  
 

B. Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video surveillance services or 

equipment.  (i) The Subrecipient and/or applicable subcontractor is prohibited 
from obligating or expending loan or grant funds to  

 
(1) procure or obtain;  
(2) extend or renew a contract to procure or obtain; or  
(3) enter into a contract (or extend or renew a contract) to procure or obtain 
equipment, services, or systems that uses covered telecommunications 
equipment or services as a substantial or essential component of any system, 
or as critical technology as part of any system. As described in Public Law 
115–232, section 889, covered telecommunications equipment is 
telecommunications equipment produced by Huawei Technologies 
Company or ZTE Corporation (or any subsidiary or affiliate of such 
entities).    
 

(I) For the purpose of public safety, security of government 
facilities, physical security surveillance of critical infrastructure, 
and other national security purposes, video surveillance and 
telecommunications equipment produced by Hytera 
Communications Corporation, Hangzhou Hikvision Digital 
Technology Company, or Dahua Technology Company (or any 
subsidiary or affiliate of such entities).   
 
(II) Telecommunications or video surveillance services provided by 
such entities or using such equipment. 
 
(III) Telecommunications or video surveillance equipment or 
services produced or provided by an entity that the Secretary of 
Defense, in consultation with the Director of the National 
Intelligence or the Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
reasonably believes to be an entity owned or controlled by, or 
otherwise connected to, the government of a covered foreign 
country. 
 

(ii)  In implementing the prohibition under Public Law 115–232, section 
889, subsection (f), paragraph (1), heads of executive agencies 
administering loan, grant, or subsidy programs shall prioritize available 
funding and technical support to assist affected businesses, institutions and 
organizations as is reasonably necessary for those affected entities to 
transition from covered communications equipment and services, to procure 
replacement equipment and services, and to ensure that communications 
service to users and customers is sustained.  
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(iii) The Subrecipient and/or applicable subcontractor’s attention is directed 
to Public Law 115–232, section 889 for additional information.  
 
(iv) The Subrecipient and/or applicable subcontractor’s attention is directed 
to 2 CFR § 200.471.  
 

C. Domestic preferences for procurements. 
 
(i) As appropriate and to the extent consistent with law, the Subrecipient and 
applicable subcontractors should, to the greatest extent practicable under a 
Federal award, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of 
goods, products, or materials produced in the United States (including but not 
limited to iron, aluminum, steel, cement, and other manufactured products). The 
requirements of this section must be included in all subawards including all 
contracts and purchase orders for work or products under this award.  
 
(ii) For purposes of this section: 

(1) “Produced in the United States” means, for iron and steel products, that 
all manufacturing processes, from the initial melting stage through the 
application of coatings, occurred in the United States. 

(2) ‘‘Manufactured products’’ means items and construction materials 
composed in whole or in part of nonferrous metals such as aluminum; 
plastics and polymer-based products such as polyvinyl chloride pipe; 
aggregates such as concrete; glass, including optical fiber; and lumber. 

 
(b) Compliance with Federal Requirements.  The Subrecipient agrees to comply with all 

applicable federal law governing the respective funds provided under this Amended Agreement, 
including, but not limited to all applicable provisions of Title 2 C.F.R. 200 – Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards.  
Without limiting the generality of the forgoing, specifically, with respect to ARPA funds, such 
funds may only be utilized for eligible ARPA activities as described under subsection (c)(1) of 
Section 603 of Title VI of the Social Security Act, as added by Section 9901 of ARPA,  







 

Exhibit A 
 

Amended Budget and Scope of Services 
 
BUDGET ............................................................................................................... $13,860,443.00 

 

SUBRECIPIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 

 

 

COVID-19 Economic Development Loan Program 

Budget: $250,000.00 

 

1. Under the terms of this Agreement, NDC Community Impact Loan Fund (CILF) 
shall use its lending capacity and staff to make working capital loans to eligible 
small businesses and non-profits that meet its underwriting criteria for loans 
originated under the New York Forward Loan Fund (NYFLF).  In light of the great 
uncertainty posed by the impact of COVID-19 shutdowns and the uncharted waters 
that lay ahead for all on an economic recovery, staff provided by NDC CILF will 
perform the following services: 

a. Receive and review pre-applications "matched" between Nassau County 
applicants to the NYFLF and NDC CILF, and subsequently referred to NDC 
CILF for underwriting, 

b. Assist, when feasible, in packaging the loan (all documentation must be 
uploaded by applicants to a portal platform), 

c. Obtain as appropriate, NDC CILF approvals, 
d. Close, service, and collect loans in compliance with the policies and 

procedures of the program, 
e. Perform the fiduciary responsibilities of the corporation 
f. Provide periodic reporting to the Client. 

 
2. Under the terms of this Agreement, CILF's lending program in Nassau County 
will be capitalized with the Grant Funds provided to CILF by the Nassau County 
OCD.  These funds will be used solely for CILF Loans which meet the purposes of 
job retention or creation, increased investment, addressing the urgent need posed by 
COVID-19 impact in the County, or the elimination of blight as determined by the 
Client or its designee. 
 
3. Under the terms of this Agreement Nassau County will advance funds to the 
NDC in the amount of $250,000, in two increments of $125,000 to capitalize the 
County's portion of the NYFLF.  These advances will be authorized upon receipt 
by NC OCD of an agreement between NDC and the NYFLF demonstrating NDC's 
participation in said program.  The advances will be reconciled as per the 
requirements of Paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 

a. Such investment will be leveraged up to 20 times and create lending 
capacity for Nassau County businesses of up to $$5 million. 

b. The advances will be reconciled as per the requirements of Paragraph 5 of 
this Agreement. 
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Nassau County Restaurant Recovery Grant Program (RRGP) 

CDBG-CV Budget: $2,271,500.00 

 

4. Utilizing CARES Act funds allocated to Nassau County under the Community 
Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) Program, NDC shall 
administer the Nassau County Restaurant Recovery Grant Program (RRGP) for 
eligible businesses located within Nassau County. 

a. Maximum grant amount: up to $10,000 
for eligible working capital expenses, Nassau County OCD will make the sole and 
final determination of program requirements. 
Any CARES Act small business funding previously received by the applicant from 
Nassau County or any local municipalities will reduce the amount of the 
applicant’s maximum grant award under this program. 
Any previously received PPP funding will not reduce the amount of the applicant’s 
maximum grant award under this program. 
b. Eligible geographic area: Nassau County 
c. Program Eligibility:  NDC will administer the Program in compliance with: 

(1) CDBG Regulations at 24CFR 570.203 Special economic development 
activities 

(2) CDBG National Objective of Urgent Need as detailed at 24CFR 570.208(c) 
(3) CDBG Public Benefit Standard – NDC will administer the Program in 

compliance with 24CFR 570.209 Guidelines for evaluating and selecting 
economic development projects.  It is noted that in accordance with the 
Notice of Program Rules, Waivers, and Alternative Requirements Under the 
CARES Act for Community Development Block Grant Program 
Coronavirus Response Grants, Fiscal Year 2019 and 2020 Community 
Development Block Grants, and for Other Formula Programs as published 
in the Federal Register on August 20, 2020, the aggregate public benefit 
standard referenced at 24CFR 570.209 has been waived because “Given the 
clear benefit derived from addressing economic disruptions due to 
coronavirus, CDBG–CV grantees can adequately demonstrate public benefit 
based on the individual public benefit standards”.  The individual public 
benefit standard limit for activities funded with CDBG-CV assistance has 
been increased to $85,000 per full-time equivalent, permanent job created or 
retained.  This standard will be met with the retention of one low income job 
by each business as each grant will be a maximum of $10,000.00. 

(4) Allocation of Grant Funds:  Applications for funding under the RRGP will 
be considered in the order received.  NDC will support outreach efforts to 
encourage Minority and Women Owned Business (M/WBE) participation.    
NDC will make its best effort to work with applicants to ensure all 
documentation required to make the application complete is received in a 
timely fashion.   

d. General Requirements: 
NDC will market the availability of funds, manage the application process and 
distribute funds in accordance with program policies and procedures to be mutually 
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agreed upon by NDC and NC OCD.  In matters of disagreement, NC OCD will 
make the sole and final determination of program requirements. 

 
5. Under the terms of this Agreement Nassau County will issue funds sufficient to 
issue approved grants upon receipt from NDC of a signed grant agreement between 
NDC and the approved business(es).  Funds may be advanced to the NDC as per 
the requirements of Paragraph 5 of this Agreement.  Any advances will be 
reconciled as per the requirements of Paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 
 
6. Nassau County will advance funds to the NDC in the amount of $500,000.00, to 
capitalize the RRGP.  The advance will be authorized upon receipt by NC OCD of 
an in-take list of a minimum of 100 grant applications received by NDC.  The 
advances will be reconciled as per the requirements of Paragraph 5 of this 
Agreement. 
 
7. Payment of Project Delivery Expenses: Under the terms of this Agreement, 
Nassau County will pay NDC a fee equal to 10% of the total RRGP fund.  The total 
fee shall not exceed $250,000.00.  The fee is to be paid upon receipt from NDC of 
evidence demonstrating actual grants issued to eligible businesses. 

 
 

Nassau County Main Street Recovery Grant Program (MSRGP) 

CDBG-CV Budget: $938,943.00 

 

8. Utilizing CARES Act funds allocated to Nassau County under the Community 
Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) Program, NDC shall 
administer the Main Street Recovery Grant Program (MSRGP) for eligible 
businesses located within Nassau County that experienced financial hardship due to 
COVID-19 and that are in need of financial assistance. 
 

a. Maximum grant amount: $10,000 
for eligible working capital expenses, Nassau County OCD will make the sole and 
final determination of program requirements. 
Any CARES Act small business funding previously received by the applicant from 
Nassau County or any local municipalities will reduce the amount of the 
applicant’s maximum grant award under this program. 
Any previously received PPP funding will not reduce the amount of the applicant’s 
maximum grant award under this program. 
b. Eligible geographic area: Nassau County 
c. Program Eligibility:  NDC will administer the Program in compliance with: 

(5) CDBG Regulations at 24CFR 570.203 Special economic development 
activities 

(6) CDBG National Objective of Urgent Need as detailed at 24CFR 570.208(c) 
(7) CDBG Public Benefit Standard – NDC will administer the Program in 

compliance with 24CFR 570.209 Guidelines for evaluating and selecting 
economic development projects.  It is noted that in accordance with the 
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Notice of Program Rules, Waivers, and Alternative Requirements Under the 
CARES Act for Community Development Block Grant Program 
Coronavirus Response Grants, Fiscal Year 2019 and 2020 Community 
Development Block Grants, and for Other Formula Programs as published 
in the Federal Register on August 20, 2020, the aggregate public benefit 
standard referenced at 24CFR 570.209 has been waived because “Given the 
clear benefit derived from addressing economic disruptions due to 
coronavirus, CDBG–CV grantees can adequately demonstrate public benefit 
based on the individual public benefit standards”.  The individual public 
benefit standard limit for activities funded with CDBG-CV assistance has 
been increased to $85,000 per full-time equivalent, permanent job created or 
retained.  This standard will be met with the retention of one low income job 
by each business as each grant will be a maximum of $10,000.00. 

(8) Allocation of Grant Funds:  Applications for funding under the MSRGP will 
be considered in the order received.  NDC will support outreach efforts to 
encourage Minority and Women Owned Business (M/WBE) participation.  
NDC will make its best effort to work with applicants to ensure all 
documentation required to make the application complete is received in a 
timely fashion.   

d. General Requirements: 
NDC will market the availability of funds, manage the application process and 
distribute funds in accordance with program policies and procedures to be mutually 
agreed upon by NDC and NC OCD.  In matters of disagreement, NC OCD will 
make the sole and final determination of program requirements. 
 

9. Nassau County will advance CDBG-CV funds to the NDC in the amount of 
$500,000.00, to capitalize the MSRGP.  The advance will be authorized upon 
receipt by NC OCD of an in-take list of a minimum of 50 grant applications 
received by NDC.  The advances will be reconciled as per the requirements of 
Paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 
 
10. Payment of Project Delivery Expenses: Under the terms of this Agreement, 
Nassau County will pay NDC a fee equal to 10% of the total MSRGP fund.  The 
fee is to be paid upon receipt from NDC of evidence demonstrating actual grants 
issued to eligible businesses. 
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Nassau County Main Street Recovery Grant Program (MSRGP) 

ARPA FRF Budget:  $10,000,000.00 

 

11. Utilizing Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (FRF) allocated to 
Nassau County under the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), NDC shall 
administer the MSRGP for eligible businesses located within Nassau County that 
experienced financial hardship due to COVID-19 and that are in need of financial 
assistance. 
 

a. Maximum grant amount: $10,000 
for eligible working capital expenses, Nassau County OCD will make the sole and 
final determination of program requirements. 
b. Eligible geographic area: Nassau County 
c. Program Eligibility:  NDC shall administer the Program in compliance with: 

(9) Eligible ARPA activities as described under subsection (c)(1) of Section 
603 of Title VI of the Social Security Act, as added by Section 9901 of 
ARPA, 

(10) All applicable provisions of Title 2 C.F.R. 200 – Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards. 

(11) Allocation of Grant Funds:  Applications for funding under the 
MSRGP will be considered in the order received.  NDC will support 
outreach efforts to encourage Minority and Women Owned Business 
(M/WBE) participation.  NDC will make its best effort to work with 
applicants to ensure all documentation required to make the application 
complete is received in a timely fashion.   

(12) All other applicable federal and County Program and ARPA 
requirements.  

d. General Requirements: 
NDC will market the availability of funds, manage the application process and 
distribute funds in accordance with program policies and procedures to be mutually 
agreed upon by NDC and NC OCD.  In matters of disagreement, NC OCD will 
make the sole and final determination of program requirements. 

 
12. Under the terms of this Agreement Nassau County will issue funds sufficient to 
issue approved grants upon receipt from NDC of a signed grant agreement between 
NDC and the approved business(es).  Funds may be advanced to the NDC as per 
the requirements of Paragraph 5 of this Agreement.  Any advances will be 
reconciled as per the requirements of Paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 
 
13. Nassau County will advance ARP funds to the NDC in the amount of 
$500,000.00, to capitalize the MSRGP.  The advance will be authorized upon 
receipt by NC OCD of an in-take list of a minimum of 50 grant applications 
received by NDC.  The advances will be reconciled as per the requirements of 
Paragraph 5 of this Agreement. 
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14. Payment of Project Delivery Expenses: Under the terms of this Agreement, 
Nassau County will pay NDC a fee of no more than 10% of the total MSRGP fund.  
The fee is to be paid upon receipt from NDC of evidence demonstrating actual 
grants issued to eligible businesses. 
 
15. REPORTING: NDC is to provide quarterly reports of work assignments and 
progress relating to assigned work which is to include the following information 

a. Project Name: This will identify the specific project, community or 
organization served by Nassau OCD 
b. Services: Report of services will include a brief description of the project 
and service provided. 
c. Eligibility: Statement as to whether the activity was eligible under HOME 
or CDBG and the basis for such eligibility. 

 
 
Additional Coordination Activities 

CDBG/HOME Budget:  $400,000.00 
 
The subrecipient is also responsible for the following activities to ensure programs 
are coordinated with the recipient and all grant programs being administered jointly 
between the two.  

 

16. Assistance to the County in the design, implementation and monitoring of the 
financial elements of capital improvement plans and physical development of such 
projects as may be referred to Subrecipient by OCD or Nassau County. These 
services will include an overall evaluation of all funding sources presently available 
to the County, including internally generated funds, debt financing, leasing, federal 
or state grants, federal or state tax credit programs, private sources and various 
combinations of all those sources. 
 
17. Review and evaluate projects being considered by OCD and/or Nassau County 
for economic and housing development assistance.  Activities may include: 

a. Evaluating sponsor/developer experience and capacity 
b. Financial review and structuring of deals 
c. Review of appraisals, cost assumptions, capital budgets, operating 

statements, marketing data and other funding commitments 
d. Advice on tax credit equity sources, requirements and structuring 
e. Identification of other funding sources when required 
f. Assistance with development issues during pre-development and 

development stages 
g. Advice on program regulation issues. 

 
18. Provide technical support and/or financial analysis to OCD and/or Nassau 
County with respect to its economic and housing development program proposals. 
 
19. Provide technical assistance and advocacy in the County's efforts to seek 
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funding and/or leverage existing resources through governmental programs 
including, but not limited to: 
 

a. Federal Resources 
(1) Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and HOME Investment 

Partnerships (HOME) Programs. 
(2) HUD Section 108 loans, 
(3) U.S. Community Development Financial Institution (CDFI) Fund 
(4) U.S. Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration. 
(5) U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Brownfields Program, including 

Targeted Assessments, the Supplemental Pilot Program and the 
Brownfields Revolving Loan Fund. 

(6) U.S. Small Business Administration Section 7(a), Section 504 and 
Microenterprise programs. 

(7) New Markets Tax Credits. 
(8) Opportunity Zone Funding 

 
b. State of New York Resources 

(1) Empire State Development Corporation (ESDC). 
(2) New York Science Technology and Research (NYSTAR) 
(3) New York State Homes and Community Renewal (HCR) 
(4) New York State Department of Environmental Conservation 
(5) Other: Federal Home Loan Bank Affordable Housing Program and 

Community Investment Program. 
 
20. Review the OCD and/or County's established economic development and/or 
housing development programs, including but not limited to: 

a. Section 108 Loan Guarantee Program 
b. Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program 
c. HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program  

 
Such review will address the following items: 

(1) Eligibility criteria 
(2) Developer capacity 
(3) Underwriting criteria 
(4) Program documents 
(5) Internal administration of application and approval processes 

 
21. Establish the County's participation in "HEDC New Markets," a designated 
Community Development Entity (CDE) through which New Markets Tax Credits 
(NMTC) will flow to investors of qualified community development projects that 
benefit low- to moderate-income people in Nassau County. 
 
22. Provide the County with other related economic and housing development 
services. alone and/or via authorized sub-subrecipients, including but not limited to 
the NDC Community Impact Loan Fund.  These services may include, but are not 
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limited to: 
a. Establishing a joint venture program between Nassau County and 

Subrecipient for industrial and commercial development projects through 
Community Development Group, Inc. (CDG) 

b. Establishing the OCD's and/or the County's participation in Subrecipient's 
501(c)(3) Bond and Donation Program 

c. Establishing the OCD's and/or the County's participation in Subrecipient's 
Corporate Equity Fund, a syndicated investment pool that provides equity to 
eligible projects with housing and historic tax credits 

d. Establishing the OCD's and/or the County's participation in other programs 
developed and introduced by Subrecipient 

e. Organize and conduct conferences and training sessions with County 
employees, municipal subrecipients and current or potential subrecipients, 
including:  instruction, materials, marketing, space rental and other costs 
incidental to such programs 

 
23. Assist the OCD and/or the County in establishing and/or administering a self-
sustaining economic development loan pool for County businesses referred for 
consideration by OCD and/or the County which will satisfy all applicable US SBA 
requirements and regulations 
 
24. Subrecipient will evaluate the existing Section 108 Program and the current 
loans in the County's portfolio, and provide advice and assistance as needed, 
including, but not limited to:  discussions with HUD staff regarding program 
reporting and closeout of open loans 
 
25. At the County's election, NDC will provide four (4) scholarships to be used by 
County staff for attendance in NDC's Economic Development Finance Professional 
Certification Training Program or provide "in-house" staff training for County 
personnel. 
 
26. ASSIGNMENTS: OCD Director will prioritize assignments and provide 
regular assignments and inquiries to NDC. 
 
27. PAYMENT:  NDC will be paid for Additional Coordination Activities related to 
technical assistance with the planning and delivery of CDBG and HOME activities 
on a retainer basis.  Payment is not to exceed $400,000.00 for the first four years of the 
agreement, payable as $25,000 per quarter. 
 

 



LAURA CURRAN 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 

 

KEVIN J. CREAN 
DIRECTOR  

 

 
   
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NASSAU COUNTY OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

1 West Street, Suite 365 
Mineola, NY 11501 

Website: http://www.nassaucountyny.gov/agencies/OCD/index.php   
 

 
MEMORANDUM TO: Nassau County Comptroller’s Office 
 
FROM:   Kevin Crean, Director  
 
SUBJECT: Allocation of Community Development Block (CDBG) Program 

Funds, HOME Investment Partnerships (HOME) Program Funds and 
Emergency Solutions Grants (ESG) Program Funds 

 
The Nassau County Office of Community Development (OCD) is the administering agency for the 
Consolidating Program funding received through an annual allocation from the U.S. Department of 
Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 
 
The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program and HOME Investment Partnerships 
(HOME) Program, and Emergency Solutions Grant Program regulations allow for funding directly 
to subrecipients to undertake eligible activities.  Funding under the attached contract is awarded in 
compliance with these regulations through a formal application process initiated by OCD.  Funding 
is determined by a committee and approved by the Nassau County Legislature and HUD through 
the Nassau Urban County Consortium Annual Action Plan. There is no procurement or competitive 
bid involved as these are Federal Pass Through dollars.    
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   LAURA CURRAN KEVIN J. CREAN 
    COUNTY EXECUTIVE                                                                                                                                             DIRECTOR  
  
   
 
 
 

 COUNTY OF NASSAU 
 OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
 1 West Street, Suite 365 
 Mineola, NY  11501 
 (516) 571-0200  
 www.nassaucountyny.gov/1524/Office-of-Housing-and-Community-Developm

 
MEMORANDUM TO: Robert Cleary, Chief Procurement Officer 
 
FROM:   Kevin Crean, Director 
 
RE: Community Development Block Grant Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) and Emergency 

Solutions Grant Coronavirus (ESG-CV) Contract Delay Memo  
 
The Nassau County Office of Community Development (OCD) is the administering agency for the 
Consolidated Program funding received through an annual allocation from the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD).   
 

On March 27, 2020 the United States Congress passed The Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security 
(“CARES”) Act (H.R. 748). The bill provided $5 billion for CDBG to rapidly respond to the coronavirus 
pandemic (COVID-19) and the economic and housing impacts caused by it, including activities to prevent, 
prepare for, and respond to COVID-19. 

Nassau County will receive $12,775,244 in CARES Act funding including $8,525,089 in Community 
Development Block Grant – Coronavirus (CDBG–CV) funding and $4,250,155 in Emergency Solutions Grant 
– Coronavirus (ESG-CV) funding. A Substantial Amendment to the FY 2019-2020 Annual Action Plan is 
required by HUD to report on the activities the OCD will fund with these additional resources. 
 
HUD allows for subrecipients to incur costs prior to receiving funding agreements as per letter from HUD 
Acting Assistant Secretary, John Gibbs dated April 2, 2020 and states the following: 
 
“The CARES Act adds additional flexibility for both the CDBG-CV grant and, in some cases, 
for the annual FY2020 CDBG grants in these unprecedented times. The public comment period is reduced to 
not less than 5 days, grantees may use virtual public hearings when necessary for public health reasons, the 
public services cap is suspended during the emergency, and States and local governments may reimburse costs 
of eligible activities incurred for pandemic response regardless of the date.” 
 
This organization had to begin incurring costs to respond to the coronavirus prior to final contract review and 
approval to support the urgent needs of the communities in Nassau County responding to the unprecedented 
pandemic.   
 



 

Certified: 18-DEC-20 -- BFOX

NIFS ID:CLHI20000015    Department: Housing and Intergovernmental

Capital: 
                                            SERVICE: CDBG-CV AND HOME SERVICES

Contract ID #:CQHI20000017 NIFS Entry Date: 04-DEC-20 Term: from 01-APR-19 to 31-MAR-22

Amendment

Time Extension: 

Addl. Funds:X

Blanket Resolution: 

RES# 

1) Mandated Program: Y

2) Comptroller Approval Form 
Attached: 

Y

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance 
Attached: N

4) Material Adverse Information 
Identified? (if yes, attach memo): N

5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info:

Name: National Development 
Council

Vendor ID#: 13-6532871

Address: 1 Battery Park Plaza, 

Suite 710

24 Whitehall St.

New York, NY  10004

Contact Person: Janet Thomas

Phone: 212-682-1106

Department:

Contact Name: Theresa Dukes

Address: 1 West Street, Suite 365

Mineola, NY 11501

Phone: 516-572-1924

Routing Slip

Department NIFS Entry: X 07-DEC-20 -- TDUKES

Department NIFS Approval: X 07-DEC-20 -- TDUKES

DPW Capital Fund Approved: 

OMB NIFA Approval: X 09-DEC-20 -- IQURESHI

OMB NIFS Approval: X 07-DEC-20 -- SDEWS

County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 07-DEC-20 -- AAMATO



 

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 07-DEC-20 -- DMCDERMOTT

CPO Approval: X 09-DEC-20 -- KOHAGENCE

DCEC Approval: X 09-DEC-20 -- JCHIARA

Dep. CE Approval: X 10-DEC-20 -- ETSIMIS

Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 10-DEC-20 -- JSCHANTZ

Legislature Approval: 

Comptroller Deputy: X 17-DEC-20 -- JSCHOEN

NIFA NIFA Approval: 

Contract Summary

Purpose: Purpose: Administering CDBG-CV Program activities and providing CDBG-CV eligible Services satisfactory to the County

and consistent with any standards required as a condition for providing CDBG-CV funds.

Method of Procurement: Method of Procurement: 

The Nassau County Office of Community Development (OCD) is the administering agency for the Consolidating Program funding 

received through an annual allocation from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

 

Procurement History: CDBG-CV Regulations allow for the funding directly to subrecipients to undertake eligible activities (24 CFR

Part 570.503).  Funding under the attached contract is awarded in compliance with these regulations through a formal application 

process initiated by OCD.

Description of General Provisions: Activities will include:  Community or Non-Profit will undertake CDBG-CV eligible activities 

listed in contract.

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: None ¿ 100% Federally Funded.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve as Submitted

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES
Fund: GRT
Control: HI
Resp: 85C2
Object: 500
Transaction: 103
Project #:
Detail:

FUNDING
SOURCE AMOUNT

Revenue 
Contract:
County $ 0.00
Federal $ 2,500,000.00
State $ 0.00
Capital $ 0.00
Other $ 0.00

LINE INDEX/OBJECT 
CODE AMOUNT

4 DEERC $ 2,500,000.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00



 

RENEWAL
% 

Increase
% 

Decrease

TOTAL $ 2,500,000.00 TOTAL $ 2,500,000.00



 

RENEWAL
% 

Increase
% 

Decrease

TOTAL $ 2,500,000.00 TOTAL $ 2,500,000.00







D D. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 119-o, the department is purchasing the services 
required through an inter-municipal agreement. 

VI. □ This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Attached is a memorandum that explains the reasons 
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department 
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where 
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of 
the vendor's performance. If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must 
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county. 

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance 
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a 
compelling need to continue. services- through the same provid�r. 1n those circumstances, attach an 
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable. 

VIl. □ This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering 
or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the department's compliance 
with Board of Supervisors' Resolution No. 928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation 9f annual 
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the· most highly qual�fied
firms. 

•. Instructions with respect. to Sectio11s vm. IX aJJ.d X: All Departments must check the box for VIII.
Then, check the box for either IX or X, as applicable. 

, 
. 

VIIl. rn Participation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County 
Contracts. The select�d contractor has agreed that it has an_ obligation fo util�e best efforts to hire 
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof ·of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outliried in Exhibit "EE" 
may be requested at any time, from tilµe to time, by the Comptroller's Office prior to the approval of 
claim vouchers. · 

IX. IB Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance ·with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit "EE", Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to submission of the first claim voucher, for services under this contract being
submitted to the Comptroller.

_ X. D Vendor will not require any sub-contractors. 

In addltion, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one· or two employees: □ a review of the 
criteria set forth by th.e Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the 
Comp.trotter's Memorandum, dated February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indica,tes that the 
contractor would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes. 

D=£ea�re 

Date 

NOTE: Any information requested above, or in tlze exhibit below, may be included in tlze county's "staff sunzmary"form 
in lieu of a separate memorandum.. 
Compt.form Pers./Prof Services Contracts: Rev. 0//18 3
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Business History Form 

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into 
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by the 
County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest. 

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaire. The 
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the firm, 
corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal. 

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is "none" or "not-applicable." No blanks. 

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS). 

Date: 11/17 /2020 

1 ) Proposer's Legal Name: National Council for Community Development 24 Whitehall St

2 ) Address of Place of Business: _1 _B_a_tt _e�ry_P_a_r _k _P _la_ z _a __ ,_S _u _it_e_7_1 _0 ________________ _ 

City: New Yor k State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 10004----- - ----- ---- -

Country: US - - --------- -------- - --------- --------

3 )  Mailing Address (if different): _1 _B _a _tt _e�ry_P_a_r _k_P_l _az_ a __________ ___________ _ 

City: New York State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 10004 ----------- -----

Country: US - ------------------- -----------------

Phone: (212) 682-1106 

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent 

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 073273294 -- ----------------------------

5) Federal I.D. Number: _1_3
_;

6
....;;

5
....;;_

3
.;.;;.

2
.;;_

87
'-

1
'----------------------------

6) 

7) 

The proposer is a: _C_o__,_rp_o_ra_t_io_n ________ _ (Describe)

Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business? 

YES X NO If es, please provide details: 
We share office with out business affiliates. Please see attachments 

1 File(s) Uploaded: NDC AND AFFILIATES EIN NUMBERS.docx 

8 )  Does this business control one or more other businesses? 
YES X NO If es, please provide details: 
For is alread attached 

9 )  Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business? 
YES [JC] NO I I If yes, please provide details: 
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COUNTY OF NASSAU 

CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR'S DISCLOSURE FORM 

1 . Name of the Entity: National Council for Community Development 

Address: 1 Battery Park Plaza, Suite 710 24 Whitehall St.

City: _N_e_w _Y_o_r_k _________ State/Province/Territory: _N_Y _____ Zip/Postal Code: 10004 

Country: us

2. Entity's Vendor Identification Number: 136532871 ----------------------------

3. Type of Business: _O_th _e _r ___________ {specify) Corporation

4. ·List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable
body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ventures, and all members and
officers of limited liability companies {attach additional sheets if necessary):

1 File(s) uploaded National Development Council List of Officers 2019 a.docx 

No principals have been attached to this form. 

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an
individual, list the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporation, include a copy of the
1 OK in lieu of completing this section.
If none, ex lain.
There are no shareholders, NDC is a non- rofit 

No shareholders, members, or partners have been attached to this form. 

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line 1. above (if none, enter
"None"). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may take part in the
performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not
previously disclosed that participate in the performance of the contract.

None 

1 File(s) uploaded NDC Affiliates IRS EINs (002).pdf 

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter
"None." The term "lobbyist" means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client
to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads,
legislators or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning
Commission. Such matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real
property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term "lobbyist" does not include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter? 
YES I I NO IT:] 

a Name, title, business address and tele hone number of lobb 
None 

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities._
Page 1 of 3 

















1. amount that the County shall pay to the Subrecipient as full consideration for all 
Activities provided under the Amendment shall be Three Million Fifty Thousand Dollars 
($3,050,000) (the “Amended Maximum Amount”) as reflected in the Amended Exhibit A, attached 
hereto.   

2. Budget. The budget referred to in Exhibit A annexed to the Original Agreement and 
any amendment thereafter is hereby amended by the terms of this Amendment as set forth in 
Amended Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Amended Budget”). 

 

































































































































































 

Certified: 11-SEP-20 -- BFOX

NIFS ID:CLHI20000007    Department: Housing and Intergovernmental

Capital: 
                                            SERVICE: CDBG-CV COVID-19 and HOME

Contract ID #:CQHI20000017 NIFS Entry Date: 22-JUL-20 Term: from 01-APR-19 to 31-MAR-22

Amendment

Time Extension: 

Addl. Funds:

Blanket Resolution: 

RES# 

1) Mandated Program: Y

2) Comptroller Approval Form 
Attached: 

Y

3) CSEA Agmt. § 32 Compliance 
Attached: N

4) Material Adverse Information 
Identified? (if yes, attach memo): N

5) Insurance Required Y

Vendor Info:

Name: National Development 
Council

Vendor ID#: 13-6532871

Address: 1 Battery Park Plaza, 

Suite 710, 24 Whitehall St.

New York, New York 10004

Contact Person: Janet Thomas

Phone: 212-682-1106

Department:

Contact Name: Kevin Crean

Address: 1 West Street, Suite 365

Mineola, New York 11501

Phone: 516-572-1916

Routing Slip

Department NIFS Entry: X 17-JUL-20 -- TDUKES

Department NIFS Approval: X 27-JUL-20 -- TDUKES

DPW Capital Fund Approved: 

OMB NIFA Approval: X 04-AUG-20 -- IQURESHI

OMB NIFS Approval: X 27-JUL-20 -- SDEWS

County Atty. Insurance Verification: X 27-JUL-20 -- AAMATO

County Atty. Approval to Form: X 27-JUL-20 -- MMISRA



 

CPO Approval: X 06-AUG-20 -- KOHAGENCE

DCEC Approval: X 10-AUG-20 -- JCHIARA

Dep. CE Approval: X 17-AUG-20 -- ETSIMIS

Leg. Affairs Approval/Review: X 24-AUG-20 -- GCASTILLO

Legislature Approval: 

Comptroller Deputy: X 09-SEP-20 -- ADALESSIO

NIFA NIFA Approval: 

Contract Summary

Purpose: Administering CDBG-CV Program activities and providing CDBG-CV eligible services satisfactory to the County and 

consistent with any standards required as a condition for providing CDBG-CV funds. 

Method of Procurement: The Nassau County Office of Community Development (OCD) is the administering agency for the 

Consolidating Program funding received through an annual allocation from the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Procurement History: CDBG-CV Regulations allow for the funding directly to subrecipients to undertake eligible activities (24CFR 

Part 570.503). Funding under the attached contract is awarded in compliance with these regulations through a formal application 

process initiated by OCD. 

Description of General Provisions: Activities will include: Community or Non-Profit will undertake CDBG-CV eligible activities 

listed in the contract. 

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: None 100% Federally Funded 

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Recommendation: (approve as submitted) Approve

Advisement Information

BUDGET CODES
Fund: GRT
Control: HI
Resp: 8545
Object: 500
Transaction: 103
Project #:
Detail:

RENEWAL
% 

Increase
% 

Decrease

FUNDING
SOURCE AMOUNT

Revenue 
Contract:
County $ 0.00
Federal $ 250,000.00
State $ 0.00
Capital $ 0.00
Other $ 0.00

TOTAL $ 250,000.00

LINE INDEX/OBJECT 
CODE AMOUNT

1 DE ERC $ 250,000.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

TOTAL $ 250,000.00
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